

**SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN NO. 2025-07-0004  
COMPETITIVE BIDDING**

**SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF VARIOUS ICT EQUIPMENT FOR CY 2025**

**14 JULY 2025**

After considering the clarifications and recommendations duly discussed, deliberated and resolved by the Bids and Awards Committee, with the presence of the bidders' authorized representatives, during the Pre-Bidding Conference held at **10:00 AM of July 10, 2025**, and all the requests for clarification received before **12:00 PM of July 13, 2025**, this Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. **2025-07-0004** is hereby issued to amend and clarify specifications and terms included in the Philippine Bidding Documents of the procurement project: **SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF VARIOUS ICT EQUIPMENT FOR CY 2025**) under ITB No. **GOP/DSWD3-2025-06-0002**.

**I. AMENDMENTS**

ORIGINAL PROVISION IN THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS	AMENDED
<b>Section VII. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS</b>	
<b>Desktop Computer</b> <b>CPU Architecture Technology</b> Total core: ≥ 10; Total Thread: ≥ 16 ;Max Turbo Frequency: ≥ 4.60GHz; Cache: ≥ 18 MB <b>Storage:</b> ≥ 256GB M.2 SSD + 1TB HDD <b>Memory:</b> ≥ 8 GB DDR4 or better <b>Graphics Controller:</b> Integrated <b>I/O Ports:</b> All ports should be INTEGRATED/BUILT-IN (no USB conversions/extension/adapters) a. ≥ 2 x USB 3.0 port ; b. 1 x headphone / microphone combo jack ; c. 1 x RJ-45 LAN port ;d. 1 x HDMI <b>Operating System:</b> Type: Latest Stable Proprietary OS 64-bit (Licensed) Version: Professional version (Must have the capability to join Active Directory) <b>Communication:</b> MUST BE INTEGRATED / BUILT-IN (no USB conversions/extension) - Wireless - Dual Band Wireless - 802.11ax better + Bluetooth 5.0 or better Ethernet - Integrated 10/100/1000 Base-TX <b>Display:</b> ≥ 21.5 with at least HDMI port (same brand as PC) <b>Sound Controller:</b> Integrated/built-in <b>Office Productivity Software:</b> Type: Latest Stable Proprietary OPS for Corporate Application Perpetual Version: Business, Inclusive of Word Processor, Spreadsheet, Presentation <b>Keyboard:</b> Std English (same brand as PC) <b>Pointing Devices/Mouse:</b> Standard Optical Mouse (same brand as PC) <del>Warranty: at least 3-Yrs.</del> <del>UPS: 650-VA/455-watts-of better</del> <b>Additional Requirements:</b> To protect DSWD from unreliable and unproven products, ANY proof of evidence (e.g., website page, picture, downloadable brochure and the like) of the following is required: 1. Manufacturer of the proposed brand should be ISO 9001:2015 certified and ISO 14001 certified or better; <del>2. Proposed BRAND should be Energy Star Compliant;</del> 3. Proposed BRAND should have an existing technical web support; and 4. Manufacturer's Proposed Brand must be capable of supporting	<b>Desktop Computer</b> <b>CPU Architecture Technology</b> Total core: ≥ 10; Total Thread: ≥ 16 ;Max Turbo Frequency: ≥ 4.60GHz; Cache: ≥ 18 MB <b>Storage:</b> ≥ 256GB M.2 SSD + 1TB HDD <b>Memory:</b> ≥ 8 GB DDR4 or better <b>Graphics Controller:</b> Integrated <b>I/O Ports:</b> All ports should be INTEGRATED/BUILT-IN (no USB conversions/extension/adapters) a. ≥ 2 x USB 3.0 port ; b. 1 x headphone / microphone combo jack ; c. 1 x RJ-45 LAN port ;d. 1 x HDMI <b>Operating System:</b> Type: Latest Stable Proprietary OS 64-bit (Licensed) Version: Professional version (Must have the capability to join Active Directory) <b>Communication:</b> MUST BE INTEGRATED / BUILT-IN (no USB conversions/extension) - Wireless - Dual Band Wireless - 802.11ax better + Bluetooth 5.0 or better Ethernet - Integrated 10/100/1000 Base-TX <b>Display:</b> ≥ 21.5 with at least HDMI port (same brand as PC) <b>Sound Controller:</b> Integrated/built-in <b>Office Productivity Software:</b> Type: Latest Stable Proprietary OPS for Corporate Application Perpetual Version: Business, Inclusive of Word Processor, Spreadsheet, Presentation <b>Keyboard:</b> Std English (same brand as PC) <b>Pointing Devices/Mouse:</b> Standard Optical Mouse (same brand as PC) <b>UPS: 650 VA/455 watts or better</b> <b>Warranty: at least 3 years except: Keyboard, Pointing Devices/Mouse, and UPS (standard warranty)</b> <b>Additional Requirements:</b> To protect DSWD from unreliable and unproven products, ANY proof of evidence (e.g., website page, picture, downloadable brochure and the like) of the following is required: 1. Manufacturer of the proposed brand should be ISO 9001:2015 certified and ISO 14001 certified or better; <del>2. Proposed BRAND should be Energy Star Compliant except:</del> <b>Keyboard, Pointing Devices/Mouse, and UPS</b> 3. Proposed BRAND should have an existing technical web support;

Nationwide deployment with accredited Service Centers within Central Luzon and/or NCR.	and 4. Manufacturer's Proposed Brand must be capable of supporting Nationwide deployment with accredited Service Centers within Central Luzon and/or NCR.
<b>Automatic Document Feeder Scanner</b>  <b>Scan Speed:</b> ≥ 40 ppm <b>Scanner Type:</b> ADF, Duplex <b>Optical Resolution:</b> ≥ 600 x 600dpi <b>ADF Capacity:</b> ≥ 50 sheets <b>Multifeed detection:</b> Ultrasonic Sensor and Length Detection <b>Paper Size: able to scan:</b> letter, A4, Legal <b>Daily Duty Cycle:</b> ≥ 4000 pages/day <b>Connectivity:</b> <del>USB and Ethernet</del> <b>Warranty:</b> At least 1 Year  <b>Additional Requirements:</b> To protect DSWD from unreliable and unproven products, ANY proof of evidence (e.g., website page, picture, downloadable brochure and the like) of the following is required: 1. Manufacturer of the proposed brand should be ISO 9001:2015 certified and ISO 14001 certified or better; 2. Proposed BRAND should be Energy Star Compliant; 3. Proposed BRAND should have an existing technical web support; and 4. Manufacturer's Proposed Brand must be capable of supporting Nationwide deployment with accredited Service Centers within Central Luzon and/or NCR	<b>Automatic Document Feeder Scanner</b>  <b>Scan Speed:</b> ≥ 40 ppm <b>Scanner Type:</b> ADF, Duplex <b>Optical Resolution:</b> ≥ 600 x 600dpi <b>ADF Capacity:</b> ≥ 50 sheets <b>Multifeed detection:</b> Ultrasonic Sensor and Length Detection <b>Paper Size: able to scan:</b> letter, A4, Legal <b>Daily Duty Cycle:</b> ≥ 4000 pages/day <b>Connectivity:</b> USB, Ethernet, or WiFi <b>Warranty:</b> At least 1 Year  <b>Additional Requirements:</b> To protect DSWD from unreliable and unproven products, ANY proof of evidence (e.g., website page, picture, downloadable brochure and the like) of the following is required: 1. Manufacturer of the proposed brand should be ISO 9001:2015 certified and ISO 14001 certified or better; 2. Proposed BRAND should be Energy Star Compliant; 3. Proposed BRAND should have an existing technical web support; and 4. Manufacturer's Proposed Brand must be capable of supporting Nationwide deployment with accredited Service Centers within Central Luzon and/or NCR
<b>Web Camera</b>  <b>Max Resolution:</b> ≥ 1080p full HD video <b>Focus Type:</b> Auto Focus <b>Built in Mic:</b> Yes <b>Tripped-ready</b> universal mounting clip fits laptops, LCD or monitors <b>Diagonal Field of View:</b> ≥ 78° <b>Auto light Correction:</b> Yes <b>Warranty:</b> at least 1 Year  <b>Additional Requirements:</b> To protect DSWD from unreliable and unproven products, ANY proof of evidence (e.g., website page, picture, downloadable brochure and the like) of the following is required: 1. Manufacturer of the proposed brand should be ISO 9001:2015 certified and ISO 14001 certified or better; 2. <del>Proposed BRAND should be Energy Star Compliant;</del> 3. Proposed BRAND should have an existing technical web support; and 4. Manufacturer's Proposed Brand must be capable of supporting Nationwide deployment with accredited Service Centers within Central Luzon and/or NCR	<b>Web Camera</b>  <b>Max Resolution:</b> ≥ 1080p full HD video <b>Focus Type:</b> Auto Focus <b>Built in Mic:</b> Yes <b>Universal mounting clip fits laptops, LCD or monitors</b> <b>Diagonal Field of View:</b> ≥ 78° <b>Auto light Correction:</b> Yes <b>Warranty:</b> at least 1 Year  <b>Additional Requirements:</b> To protect DSWD from unreliable and unproven products, ANY proof of evidence (e.g., website page, picture, downloadable brochure and the like) of the following is required: 1. Manufacturer of the proposed brand should be ISO 9001:2015 certified and ISO 14001 certified or better; 2. Proposed BRAND should have an existing technical web support; and 3. Manufacturer's Proposed Brand must be capable of supporting Nationwide deployment with accredited Service Centers within Central Luzon and/or NCR
<b>External Hard Drive</b>  <b>Capacity:</b> ≥ 4TB <b>Connectivity Interface:</b> USB 3.0 or better <b>Compatibility:</b> Windows and MAC OS <b>Features:</b> Plug and Play Connectivity <b>Included per loaded easy to use back up software</b> <b>Warranty:</b> at least 1 Year  <b>Additional Requirements:</b> To protect DSWD from unreliable and unproven products, ANY proof of evidence (e.g., website page, picture, downloadable brochure and the like) of the following is required: 1. Manufacturer of the proposed brand should be ISO 9001:2015 certified and ISO 14001 certified or better; 2. <del>Proposed BRAND should be Energy Star Compliant;</del> 3. Proposed BRAND should have an existing technical web support; and 4. Manufacturer's Proposed Brand must be capable of supporting Nationwide deployment with accredited Service Centers within Central Luzon and/or NCR	<b>External Hard Drive</b>  <b>Capacity:</b> ≥ 4TB <b>Connectivity Interface:</b> USB 3.0 or better <b>Compatibility:</b> Windows and MAC OS <b>Features:</b> Plug and Play Connectivity <b>Included per loaded easy to use back up software</b> <b>Warranty:</b> at least 1 Year  <b>Additional Requirements:</b> To protect DSWD from unreliable and unproven products, ANY proof of evidence (e.g., website page, picture, downloadable brochure and the like) of the following is required: 1. Manufacturer of the proposed brand should be ISO 9001:2015 certified and ISO 14001 certified or better; 2. Proposed BRAND should have an existing technical web support; and 3. Manufacturer's Proposed Brand must be capable of supporting Nationwide deployment with accredited Service Centers within Central Luzon and/or NCR

<b>Digital Camera</b>  <b>Megapixel &amp; Sensor:</b> ≥ 20.1 MP CMOS Sensor <b>Display:</b> ≥ 3" <b>Video Recording:</b> at least Full HD at 60 fps <b>ISO:</b> at least 100-12800 <b>Connectivity:</b> Wi-Fi and Bluetooth <b>Max Aperture:</b> f/1.8 or better lens <b>Focus:</b> Autofocus <b>Battery:</b> at least 1080 mAh <b>Warranty:</b> at least 1 Year <b>Additional Requirements:</b> To protect DSWD from unreliable and unproven products, ANY proof of evidence (e.g., website page, picture, downloadable brochure and the like) of the following is required: 1. Manufacturer of the proposed brand should be ISO 9001:2015 certified and ISO 14001 certified or better; 2. <del>Proposed BRAND should be Energy Star Compliant;</del> 3. Proposed BRAND should have an existing technical web support; and 4. Manufacturer's Proposed Brand must be capable of supporting Nationwide deployment with accredited Service Centers within Central Luzon and/or NCR	<b>Digital Camera</b>  <b>Megapixel &amp; Sensor:</b> ≥ 20.1 MP CMOS Sensor <b>Display:</b> ≥ 3" <b>Video Recording:</b> at least Full HD at 60 fps <b>ISO:</b> at least 100-12800 <b>Connectivity:</b> Wi-Fi and Bluetooth <b>Max Aperture:</b> f/1.8 or better lens <b>Focus:</b> Autofocus <b>Battery:</b> at least 1080 mAh <b>Warranty:</b> at least 1 Year <b>Additional Requirements:</b> To protect DSWD from unreliable and unproven products, ANY proof of evidence (e.g., website page, picture, downloadable brochure and the like) of the following is required: 1. Manufacturer of the proposed brand should be ISO 9001:2015 certified and ISO 14001 certified or better; 2. Proposed BRAND should have an existing technical web support; and 3. Manufacturer's Proposed Brand must be capable of supporting Nationwide deployment with accredited Service Centers within Central Luzon and/or NCR
<b>Section VI. SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS</b>	
Within <del>NINETY (90) calendar days</del> from acceptance of Notice to Proceed  <b>Desktop Computer</b> <b>CPU Architecture Technology</b> Total core: ≥ 10; Total Thread: ≥ 16 ;Max Turbo Frequency: ≥ 4.60GHz; Cache: ≥ 18 MB <b>Storage:</b> ≥ 256GB M.2 SSD + 1TB HDD <b>Memory:</b> ≥ 8 GB DDR4 or better <b>Graphics Controller:</b> Integrated <b>I/O Ports:</b> All ports should be INTEGRATED/BUILT-IN (no USB conversions/extension/adapters) a. ≥ 2 x USB 3.0 port ; b. 1 x headphone / microphone combo jack ; c. 1 x RJ-45 LAN port ;d. 1 x HDMI <b>Operating System:</b> Type: Latest Stable Proprietary OS 64-bit (Licensed) Version: Professional version (Must have the capability to join Active Directory) <b>Communication:</b> MUST BE INTEGRATED / BUILT-IN (no USB conversions/extension) - Wireless - Dual Band Wireless - 802.11ax better + Bluetooth 5.0 or better Ethernet - Integrated 10/100/1000 Base-TX <b>Display:</b> ≥ 21.5 with at least HDMI port (same brand as PC) <b>Sound Controller:</b> Integrated/built-in <b>Office Productivity Software:</b> Type: Latest Stable Proprietary OPS for Corporate Application Perpetual Version: Business, Inclusive of Word Processor, Spreadsheet, Presentation <b>Keyboard:</b> Std English (same brand as PC) <b>Pointing Devices/Mouse:</b> Standard Optical Mouse (same brand as PC) <b>Warranty:</b> at least 3 Yrs. <b>UPS:</b> <del>650 VA/455 watts of better</del> <b>Additional Requirements:</b> To protect DSWD from unreliable and unproven products, ANY proof of evidence (e.g., website page, picture, downloadable brochure and the like) of the following is required: 1. Manufacturer of the proposed brand should be ISO 9001:2015 certified and ISO 14001 certified or better; 2. <del>Proposed BRAND should be Energy Star Compliant;</del> 3. Proposed BRAND should have an existing technical web support; and 4. Manufacturer's Proposed Brand must be capable of supporting Nationwide deployment with accredited Service Centers within Central Luzon and/or NCR.	Within SIXTY (60) calendar days from acceptance of Notice to Proceed  <b>Desktop Computer</b> <b>CPU Architecture Technology</b> Total core: ≥ 10; Total Thread: ≥ 16 ;Max Turbo Frequency: ≥ 4.60GHz; Cache: ≥ 18 MB <b>Storage:</b> ≥ 256GB M.2 SSD + 1TB HDD <b>Memory:</b> ≥ 8 GB DDR4 or better <b>Graphics Controller:</b> Integrated <b>I/O Ports:</b> All ports should be INTEGRATED/BUILT-IN (no USB conversions/extension/adapters) a. ≥ 2 x USB 3.0 port ; b. 1 x headphone / microphone combo jack ; c. 1 x RJ-45 LAN port ;d. 1 x HDMI <b>Operating System:</b> Type: Latest Stable Proprietary OS 64-bit (Licensed) Version: Professional version (Must have the capability to join Active Directory) <b>Communication:</b> MUST BE INTEGRATED / BUILT-IN (no USB conversions/extension) - Wireless - Dual Band Wireless - 802.11ax better + Bluetooth 5.0 or better Ethernet - Integrated 10/100/1000 Base-TX <b>Display:</b> ≥ 21.5 with at least HDMI port (same brand as PC) <b>Sound Controller:</b> Integrated/built-in <b>Office Productivity Software:</b> Type: Latest Stable Proprietary OPS for Corporate Application Perpetual Version: Business, Inclusive of Word Processor, Spreadsheet, Presentation <b>Keyboard:</b> Std English (same brand as PC) <b>Pointing Devices/Mouse:</b> Standard Optical Mouse (same brand as PC) <b>UPS:</b> 650 VA/455 watts or better <b>Warranty:</b> at least 3 years except: Keyboard, Pointing Devices/Mouse, and UPS (standard warranty) <b>Additional Requirements:</b> To protect DSWD from unreliable and unproven products, ANY proof of evidence (e.g., website page, picture, downloadable brochure and the like) of the following is required: 1. Manufacturer of the proposed brand should be ISO 9001:2015 certified and ISO 14001 certified or better; 2. <b>Proposed BRAND should be Energy Star Compliant except: Keyboard, Pointing Devices/Mouse, and UPS</b> 3. Proposed BRAND should have an existing technical web support; and 4. Manufacturer's Proposed Brand must be capable of supporting Nationwide deployment with accredited Service Centers within Central

	Nationwide deployment with accredited Service Centers within Central Luzon and/or NCR.
<b>Automatic Document Feeder Scanner</b>  <b>Scan Speed:</b> ≥ 40 ppm <b>Scanner Type:</b> ADF, Duplex <b>Optical Resolution:</b> ≥ 600 x 600dpi <b>ADF Capacity:</b> ≥ 50 sheets <b>Multifeed detection:</b> Ultrasonic Sensor and Length Detection <b>Paper Size: able to scan:</b> letter, A4, Legal <b>Daily Duty Cycle:</b> ≥ 4000 pages/day <b>Connectivity:</b> <del>USB and Ethernet</del> <b>Warranty:</b> At least 1 Year  <b>Additional Requirements:</b> To protect DSWD from unreliable and unproven products, ANY proof of evidence (e.g., website page, picture, downloadable brochure and the like) of the following is required: 1. Manufacturer of the proposed brand should be ISO 9001:2015 certified and ISO 14001 certified or better; 2. Proposed BRAND should be Energy Star Compliant; 3. Proposed BRAND should have an existing technical web support; and 4. Manufacturer's Proposed Brand must be capable of supporting Nationwide deployment with accredited Service Centers within Central Luzon and/or NCR	<b>Automatic Document Feeder Scanner</b>  <b>Scan Speed:</b> ≥ 40 ppm <b>Scanner Type:</b> ADF, Duplex <b>Optical Resolution:</b> ≥ 600 x 600dpi <b>ADF Capacity:</b> ≥ 50 sheets <b>Multifeed detection:</b> Ultrasonic Sensor and Length Detection <b>Paper Size: able to scan:</b> letter, A4, Legal <b>Daily Duty Cycle:</b> ≥ 4000 pages/day <b>Connectivity:</b> USB, Ethernet, or WiFi <b>Warranty:</b> At least 1 Year  <b>Additional Requirements:</b> To protect DSWD from unreliable and unproven products, ANY proof of evidence (e.g., website page, picture, downloadable brochure and the like) of the following is required: 1. Manufacturer of the proposed brand should be ISO 9001:2015 certified and ISO 14001 certified or better; 2. Proposed BRAND should be Energy Star Compliant; 3. Proposed BRAND should have an existing technical web support; and 4. Manufacturer's Proposed Brand must be capable of supporting Nationwide deployment with accredited Service Centers within Central Luzon and/or NCR
<b>Web Camera</b>  <b>Max Resolution:</b> ≥ 1080p full HD video <b>Focus Type:</b> Auto Focus <b>Built in Mic:</b> Yes <b>Tripped-ready</b> universal mounting clip fits laptops, LCD or monitors <b>Diagonal Field of View:</b> ≥ 78° <b>Auto light Correction:</b> Yes <b>Warranty:</b> at least 1 Year <b>Additional Requirements:</b> To protect DSWD from unreliable and unproven products, ANY proof of evidence (e.g., website page, picture, downloadable brochure and the like) of the following is required: 1. Manufacturer of the proposed brand should be ISO 9001:2015 certified and ISO 14001 certified or better; 2. <del>Proposed BRAND should be Energy Star Compliant;</del> 3. Proposed BRAND should have an existing technical web support; and 4. Manufacturer's Proposed Brand must be capable of supporting Nationwide deployment with accredited Service Centers within Central Luzon and/or NCR	<b>Web Camera</b>  <b>Max Resolution:</b> ≥ 1080p full HD video <b>Focus Type:</b> Auto Focus <b>Built in Mic:</b> Yes <b>Universal mounting clip fits laptops, LCD or monitors</b> <b>Diagonal Field of View:</b> ≥ 78° <b>Auto light Correction:</b> Yes <b>Warranty:</b> at least 1 Year  <b>Additional Requirements:</b> To protect DSWD from unreliable and unproven products, ANY proof of evidence (e.g., website page, picture, downloadable brochure and the like) of the following is required: 1. Manufacturer of the proposed brand should be ISO 9001:2015 certified and ISO 14001 certified or better; 2. Proposed BRAND should have an existing technical web support; and 3. Manufacturer's Proposed Brand must be capable of supporting Nationwide deployment with accredited Service Centers within Central Luzon and/or NCR
<b>External Hard Drive</b>  <b>Capacity:</b> ≥ 4TB <b>Connectivity Interface:</b> USB 3.0 or better <b>Compatibility:</b> Windows and MAC OS <b>Features:</b> Plug and Play Connectivity <b>Included per loaded easy to use back up software</b> <b>Warranty:</b> at least 1 Year	<b>External Hard Drive</b>  <b>Capacity:</b> ≥ 4TB <b>Connectivity Interface:</b> USB 3.0 or better <b>Compatibility:</b> Windows and MAC OS <b>Features:</b> Plug and Play Connectivity <b>Included per loaded easy to use back up software</b> <b>Warranty:</b> at least 1 Year  <b>Additional Requirements:</b> To protect DSWD from unreliable and unproven products, ANY proof of evidence (e.g., website page, picture, downloadable brochure and the like) of the following is required: 1. Manufacturer of the proposed brand should be ISO 9001:2015

<b>Additional Requirements:</b> To protect DSWD from unreliable and unproven products, ANY proof of evidence (e.g., website page, picture, downloadable brochure and the like) of the following is required: 1. Manufacturer of the proposed brand should be ISO 9001:2015 certified and ISO 14001 certified or better; <del>2. Proposed BRAND should be Energy-Star-Compliant;</del> 3. Proposed BRAND should have an existing technical web support; and 4. Manufacturer's Proposed Brand must be capable of supporting Nationwide deployment with accredited Service Centers within Central Luzon and/or NCR	certified and ISO 14001 certified or better; 2. Proposed BRAND should have an existing technical web support; and 3. Manufacturer's Proposed Brand must be capable of supporting Nationwide deployment with accredited Service Centers within Central Luzon and/or NCR
<b>Digital Camera</b>  <b>Megapixel &amp; Sensor:</b> ≥ 20.1 MP CMOS Sensor <b>Display:</b> ≥ 3" <b>Video Recording:</b> at least Full HD at 60 fps <b>ISO:</b> at least 100-12800 <b>Connectivity:</b> Wi-Fi and Bluetooth <b>Max Aperture:</b> f/1.8 or better lens <b>Focus:</b> Autofocus <b>Battery:</b> at least 1080 mAh <b>Warranty:</b> at least 1 Year <b>Additional Requirements:</b> To protect DSWD from unreliable and unproven products, ANY proof of evidence (e.g., website page, picture, downloadable brochure and the like) of the following is required: 1. Manufacturer of the proposed brand should be ISO 9001:2015 certified and ISO 14001 certified or better; <del>2. Proposed BRAND should be Energy-Star-Compliant;</del> 3. Proposed BRAND should have an existing technical web support; and 4. Manufacturer's Proposed Brand must be capable of supporting Nationwide deployment with accredited Service Centers within Central Luzon and/or NCR	<b>Digital Camera</b>  <b>Megapixel &amp; Sensor:</b> ≥ 20.1 MP CMOS Sensor <b>Display:</b> ≥ 3" <b>Video Recording:</b> at least Full HD at 60 fps <b>ISO:</b> at least 100-12800 <b>Connectivity:</b> Wi-Fi and Bluetooth <b>Max Aperture:</b> f/1.8 or better lens <b>Focus:</b> Autofocus <b>Battery:</b> at least 1080 mAh <b>Warranty:</b> at least 1 Year <b>Additional Requirements:</b> To protect DSWD from unreliable and unproven products, ANY proof of evidence (e.g., website page, picture, downloadable brochure and the like) of the following is required: 1. Manufacturer of the proposed brand should be ISO 9001:2015 certified and ISO 14001 certified or better; 2. Proposed BRAND should have an existing technical web support; and 3. Manufacturer's Proposed Brand must be capable of supporting Nationwide deployment with accredited Service Centers within Central Luzon and/or NCR
<b>Section III. BID DATA SHEET</b>	
<b>FOR SUBMISSION ON POST QUALIFICATION</b> <del>3. Actual Sample of Items</del>	<b>FOR SUBMISSION ON POST QUALIFICATION</b> 3. Actual samples of the laptop and desktop units must be presented during Post-Qualification. For the remaining items, submission of supporting documents such as brochures or official website printouts showing the detailed specifications of the offered items shall be required.
Revised Templates can be downloaded thru the following link:  <p style="text-align: center;"><a href="https://tinyurl.com/fo3sbbfiles">https://tinyurl.com/fo3sbbfiles</a></p> <p style="text-align: center;">Kindly open the folder with filename: ITB No. GOP/DSWD3-2025-06-0002</p>	
<i>Note: In the event that the procurement project is divided into multiple lots, participating bidders who intend to participate in all the lots shall be required to submit a separate and complete set of bidding documents for each lot.</i>	

Pursuant to the Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of RA 9184, the foregoing amendment/s shall form an integral part of the project's Bidding Documents and related Contract. Further, acknowledgment and receipt of this supplemental bid bulletin shall bound the bidder/s of the terms and conditions set forth, otherwise, the nonconformity thereof may consider the bid as nonresponsive to the bidding policies. Consequently, the same may result in the disqualification and/or rejection of the concerned bidder's Bid.

In any instance, receipt of this Supplemental Bid bulletin by the bidders presupposed that in the course of the preparation of their respective bids, they have understood and complied with the amended specifications and terms expressed herein.

Payment of Bidding Documents must be made personally at the Cash Section of the Department of Social Welfare and Development - Field Office III, Matulungin St., DMGC, Brgy. Maimpis, City of San Fernando, Pampanga.

Any provision inconsistent herewith is hereby amended and superseded accordingly.

For the information and guidance of all concerned.

Very truly yours,

  
**DIR. MARIBEL M. BLANCO**  
BAC Chairperson

-----  
Please accomplish the form below and send it to bacsecretariat.fo3@gmail.com.

RECEIVED BY: \_\_\_\_\_ DATE: \_\_\_\_\_  
(Signature Over Printed Name)

COMPANY: \_\_\_\_\_

POSITION/DESIGNATION: \_\_\_\_\_